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VIA Electronic Filing to the Office of Commission Clerk

Attn: Melinda Watts, Engineering Specialist
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 20210133-SU - Application for transfer of wastewater systems of North
Peninsula Utilities Corporation, Wastewater Certificate No. 249-S to CSWR-Florida Utility
Operating Company, LL.C, in Volusia County.

Dear Ms. Watts:

On behalf of CSWR-Florida Utility Operating Company, LLC, the following is a status update
on the Company’s acquisition of the assets of North Peninsula Utilities Corporation. Closing has been
slightly delayed and is presently set for May 26, 2022. As soon thereafter as the executed and recorded
deed 1s available, as well as the Company’s permit transfer applications with the Department of
Environmental Protection and St. Johns River Water Management District, copies will be filed. Thank
you for your continued assistance with this docket.

Sincerely,

/s/ Thomas A. Crabb

Thomas A. Crabb
Attorney for CSWR-FL UOC





